



## ASI Facilities & Operations Committee Minutes

2014-2015:5 Friday, December 5, 2014 1:00PM - 3:00 PM, BSC, 2nd Floor, Perseus

### I. PRELIMINARIES

#### A. Call to Order

Taylor Young, Senator Pro-Tempore, Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:05pm

#### B. Attendance

##### *Voting Members:*

1. Taylor Young, Chair
2. James Cox, President
3. Louis Harfouche, Vice President
4. Colin Danahy, Engineering Senator
5. Benjamin Murdock, Senator-at-Large (SIC)
6. Kimberly Rotunno, Agriculture Senator
7. Zoi Givens, Student Representative
8. Devon Graves, Student Representative – **Excused Absence**
9. Michael Adams, Student Representative
10. Mary Ashley-Cherney, Student Representative

##### *Advisors:*

1. Cora M. Culla, ASI Executive Director
2. Barny Peake, Director of the BSC, Executive Director Designee
3. Krista Smith, Director of Recreation, Executive Director Designee
4. Lorena Marquez, University Advisor

##### *Non-Voting Liaisons:*

1. Andrea Cendejas, Attorney General
2. Vacant, Academic Senate Rep.
3. Vacant, Staff Council Rep.
4. Vacant, Alumni Association Rep.
5. Aaron Nielson, Foundation Rep. – **Excused Absence**

#### C. Approval of Minutes

1. Minutes from November 14, 2014 were approved as written by the chair

#### D. Agenda Changes

1. There were no agenda changes

#### E. Introduction of Guests

1. There were no guests.

#### F. Reports

1. Krista – BRIC holiday hours
2. Taylor – Next quarter F&O meeting
3. James – Innovation Brew Works
4. Barny – BSC/Solaris finals week hours

## G. Open Forum

1. There were no speakers for open forum.

## III. Action Item

- A. There were no action items.

## IV. Discussion Item

- A. There were no discussion items.

## V. Information Item

### A. Gender Inclusive Restrooms in the Bronco Student Center

1. Taylor explained that there was a webinar on universal restrooms within the CSU system which Barny was able to attend online
2. Barny shared the information that was given by other CSU campuses in how to design, label, and implement universal restrooms. One of the main focuses for Cal Poly was how to create signage for these restrooms within the BSC. One option was to make one of the restrooms more family oriented for lactating mothers, parents with children and make the other restroom gender inclusive oriented. Barny also spoke on how they would educate students, visitors, etc. on the purpose of the restrooms so that people wouldn't take advantage of the private space.
3. Per Mary Ashley's question, Barny spoke to if they had a plan on which restroom to make family oriented and which to make gender inclusive oriented
4. Louis asked if they planned on multi-use or single-use
  - (a) Barny explained that the plan right now, so they can begin to be implemented, is to create single-use space.
5. Colin asked about some of the challenges they expect might have to be faced.
  - (a) Barny explained the purpose of Cal Poly implementing gender inclusive restrooms, why they chose "gender inclusive" vs. "gender neutral", and some of the information shared at webinar about issues faced.
6. Ben asked about the timeline
  - (a) Barny explained that it will be done over winter break and they will be working on signage. Barny further added that this change will be done in phases so that eventually there may be some remodeling done to fully reflect the purpose of the restrooms especially the family oriented restroom.
7. Andrea responded to Colin's question and added that this is an opportunity for the campus to unite and reflect on these issues.
8. Lorena felt they should market and promote these restrooms and shared her perspective on the use of "gender inclusive"
9. Louis asked if they planned on using "gender inclusive" or "universal" restrooms
  - (a) Barny explained they will use "universal" for most of the signage and then there will be more detailed signage on the doors of the restrooms
  - (b) Discussion took place on which signage options would work best to represent the purpose of the restrooms

10. James asked which bathrooms they planned on converting to “universal” restrooms
  - (a) Barny explained they will be off the rotunda past Peet’s coffee and shared some of the reasoning behind choosing those restrooms

**VI. Adjournment**

- A. Meeting was adjourned at 1:35pm
- B. Next Facilities and Operations Committee Meeting: Winter Quarter – January 23, 2015  
1:00pm-3:00pm, BSC, 2<sup>nd</sup> floor, Perseus

**VII. Special Presentation**

- A. Campus Recreation, Behind the Scenes